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From: Bennett Safetywear < REDACTED 

Sent: 07 July 2023 12:54 
To: REDACTED 

Cc: REDACTED 
Subject: Quote for MOD - 1490B/Toggle gloves 
 

  

 

REDACTED  

 
 Dear REDACTED, 
 

Thank you for your request to quote. Details are below. 
 
Kind regards 

The Sales Team 
REDACTED 

  

        
 

1156100080 
1156100090 
1156100100 
1156100110 
1156100120 

1490B/Toggle 
(08P/2290) 

UK MoD rapid rappelling glove 
with toggle. 
EN388 : 4.3.X.4.X.   EN407: 
4.3.X.X.4.4. 
NSN:  8415-99-741-3613: Large 
(10) 
NSN: 8415-99-741-3614: XLarge 
(11) 
NSN: 8415-99-741-3615: XXLarge 
(12) 

Small (8) 
Medium (9) 
Large (10)  
XLarge (11) 
XXLarge (12) 

£ REDACTED 

 
per pair (ex-vat) 

  
 

 £ REDACTED 
per pair 

(inclusive of VAT 
price) 

   1600 pairs £ REDACTED  

  Lead time for 1600 pairs would 
need to be advised at time of 
order, but as a guide currently – 
10 weeks 

  

     

For other products in our range, please click here :   REDACTED  

  

VALIDITY 
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Unless stated otherwise, prices quoted are valid for acceptance for a period of 30 days.  Prices are 
subject to periodic review and in light of fluctuations in exchange rates and raw material costs.  

  
DELIVERY TERMS  
  
The environmental and economic costs of small orders are of concern to all companies and, in order 
to encourage customers to reduce these, there is currently a small order surcharge of £10.00 for all 
orders under £350.00, subject to quarterly review; otherwise carriage is paid (UK mainland only). 

Please note that both goods and carriage are subject to V.A.T. at the current rate.  
  

VAT: NON-UK CUSTOMERS 
  
Please note that for all non-UK VAT-registered customers in the EU, a valid VAT number is required 

at the time of order, otherwise VAT will be charged.   
  
DELIVERY / LEAD TIMES   

  
Please note that any delivery / lead time stated is an estimate only based on current workload and 
capacity and cannot be guaranteed in the event of any delay in ordering. 

  
PAYMENT TERMS 
  
For approved customers our settlement terms are:  payment by the end of the month following date 
of invoice. Otherwise payment is by Pro Forma Invoice or Credit/Debit Card (AMEX not accepted). All 

goods supplied shall remain the property of Bennett Safetywear Limited until all accounts receivable 
have been paid in full. 
  

RETURNS 
  
Returns of standard items may be accepted for credit provided they are received, carriage paid, 

unused and in their original packing; the return of "specials"/non-standard items and the refund of 
carriage charges will not normally be entertained unless we are at fault.   We reserve the right, when 
appropriate, to make a handling charge (currently REDACTED) for returns.  

  
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 
  
The information and rights in the above specification/product(s) are the property of Bennett 
Safetywear Limited (Company Number 367257) and are to be held strictly in confidence by the 
recipient. No copy of it/them to be made without the written permission of Bennett Safetywear 

Limited. Disclosure of any such information is to be made only to those employees of the recipient 
who need to use the information and it is the responsibility of the recipient to bind any such 

employees to retain such information in strict confidence. 
Further any patent applications, patents and/or design applications, registered designs, design rights 
or copyrights arising from or contained in the specification/product shall be considered the property 

of Bennett Safetywear Limited and as such be subject to the obligation of confidence on the 
recipient set out above. 

  
DATA PROTECTION/PRIVACY 
  
Please note that, in accordance with the EU General Data Protection Regulations, the contact details 

(personal data) associated with this enquiry/quotation will be retained and used by us solely for the 
purposes of providing the products you have requested and managing any account; the data will not 

be shared with any third party except as required by law. 
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Yours faithfully 
For BENNETT SAFETYWEAR LTD 

The Sales Team 
  

REDACTED 
 
  

  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail   

  
  
  

 


